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Agenda Item Details

Meeting Oct 21, 2015 - Board of Trustees, Regular Meeting, 6:00 p.m.

Category 8. PRESIDENT'S OFFICE

Subject 8.02 Resolution No. 16601: Memorandum of Understanding between IVC and ICOE regarding the Adult Education
Block Grant Governance Board

Access Public

Type Action

Fiscal Impact No

Public Content
WHEREAS, the District intends to work together toward the mutual goal of collaborating to form a consortium to improve the delivery of adult education; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code 84905, each consortium member representative will need to be approved by the Governing Board;
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves entering into the MOU between IVC and ICOE; and
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the appointment of Dr. Victor M. Jaime as the representative for Imperial Valley College; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board approves the recommendation of the Superintendent/President to appoint Dr. Martha Garcia as the alternate
representative for Imperial Valley College.

102115 - President's Office - MOU between the District and ICOE Re the Consortium Related to Adult Education (dated 10-13-15).pdf (21 KB)

Administrative Content

Motion & Voting

Resolution No. 16601: Memorandum of Understanding between IVC and ICOE regarding the Adult Education Block Grant Governance Board

Motion by Rudy Cardenas, second by Juanita Salas.

Final Resolution: Motion Carries

Yes: Juanita Salas, Rudy Cardenas, Jerry Hart, Romualdo Medina, Karla Sigmond, Louis Wong
Not Present at Vote: Steve Taylor

2/18/2016 2:55 PM



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This Memorandum of Understanding shall stand as evidence that (Name of District)
Imperial Community College District intends to work together toward the
mutual goal of collaborating to form a consortium to improve the delivery of adult

education. The above named district/consortium member agrees to coordinate the
following services:

e Pursuant to E.C. 84905, each consortium member representative will need to be
approved by the member’s district governing board. The critical factor is that the
governing board of the district needs to know who is representing their district at
the consortium.

e Will serve as a contributing member of the Imperial County Adult Education
Consortium and provide data and information relevant to adult education for
the AB 104 Adult Education Block Grant.

This Memorandum of Understanding is in force from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
and is renewable thereafter or may be terminated by either party in thirty (30) days
by giving written notice of the intention to terminate agreement.
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Sign%

Dr. Victor M. Jaime CEO
Title:

Print Name, District Representative

DATE:

Acknowledgment of Receipt,
Consortium Fiscal Agent,
Imperial County Office of Education
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